
Unffed Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
SIXTH SESSION
()~clal ~ecord,

(~\.

~
tJGtSMiNTS
INDEX UNIT

THIRD COMMITTEE 395th
MEETING

Saturday, 19 JanUQTY 1952, at 3 p.m.

MASTER
Palais de Chaillot, Paris

21 FEB 1952

coBiIills 63 ]
Draft international covenant On human rights and measures of implement­

ation (A/1883, A/1884 (chapter V, section I), E/1992, E/2057 and
Add.l to 5, E/2059 and Add.l to 8, E/2085 and Add.i, A/C.3/559,
A/C.3/L.88, A/C.3/L.180, A/C.3/L.182, A/C.3/L.186 and Add.l)
(continued) ...•...........•.•........................ , ....

Chairman: Mrs. Ana FICUEROA (Chile).

Page

285

Draft international covenant on human rights and
measures of implementation (A/1883, A/1884
(chapter V, section I), E/1992, E/2057 and Add.1
to 5, E/2059 and Add.I to 8, E/2085 and Add.I,
A/C.3/S59, A/C.3/L.88, A/C.3/L.180, A/C.3/
L.182, A/C.3/L.186 and Add.I) (continued)

[Item 29]*

JOINT DRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY CHILE, EGYPT,
PAKISTAN AND YUGOSLAVIA (A/C.3/L.182) (con­
tinued)

1. Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) noted that the Third Committee had before it two
diametrically opposite texts, the joint draft resolution
submitted by Chile, Egypt, Pakistan and Yugoslavia
(A/C.3/L.182) on the one hand, and the so-called
amendment submitted by Belgium, India, Lebanon and
the United States of America (A/C.3/L.185/Rev.l) on
the other, in regard to which the Committee was clearly
divided in its views. It was unnecessary to recall his
delegation's position, which had been defined (370th
meeting) during the general debate, but he emphasized
that it was based upon his country's experience in that
field. The Soviet Constitution proclaimed all human
rights, whether civil, political, economic, social or
cultural, and all those rights were guaranteed by law.
Not only were they defined in theory, but their enjoy­
ment was assured in practice by the country's socialist
structure. His delegation was in favour of a single
covenant, as it considered that civil and political rights
could not be separated from economic, social and cul­
tural rights.

2. All the arguments advanced by the advocates of
two separate covenants merely strengthened his delega­
tion's conviction as to the soundness of General
Assembly resolution 421 (V) on the need for a single
covenant and the interdependence of rights. The

>I< Indicates the item number on the General Assembly agenda.

existence of two separate covenants would be fatal to
the cause of human rights, and those representatives
who recommended that rights should be divided into
two groups were violating all the principles of the
United Nations Cbarter and of the Universal Declara­
tion of Human Rights.
3. Freedom of the Press, for example, had little
meaning for persons who had neither printing presses,
nor paper, nor the necessary funds to publish a
newspaper. The right to life was a mockery without
the right to work. To divide human rights into civil
and political rights on the one hand, and economic,
social and cultural rights on the other, was to destroy
them all. That, incidentally, was what those who
favoured a division of rights sought to achieve. Civil
and political rights would be made illusory once they
were separated from economic, social and cultural
rights; and economic, social and cultural rights would
be made equally illusory if civil and political rights
were not firmly guaranteed. The Lebanese repre­
sentative had juggled with a lot of statistics which proved
nothing and had said that the fewer articles there were
in each covenant the more States would accede to them
(370th, 389th and 394th meetings). The result of
that would be a multiplicity of covenants which would
make any system of implementation impossible. To
draw up several covenants would be to destroy the last
hopes which could still be placed in the United Nations,
where so many other hopes had foundered.

4. His delegation was in favour of drawing up a
single covenant; that was the only way to ensure the
implementation of the Universal Declaration of Human
Rights, since signature of a single covenant would in
effect commit States to embodying all its provisions in
their national legislations and to ensuring compliance
with them. All the amendments to the draft resolution
submitted jointly by Chile, Egypt, Pakistan and
Yugoslavia (A/C.3/L.182) were equally unacceptable,
because they all envisaged the division of human rights
into two separate groups, and because the governments

285
A/C.3/SR.395

Unffed Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
SIXTH SESSION
()~clal ~ecord,

(~\.

~
tJGtSMiNTS
INDEX UNIT

THIRD COMMITTEE 395th
MEETING

Saturday, 19 JanUQTY 1952, at 3 p.m.

MASTER
Palais de Chaillot, Paris

21 FEB 1952

c0&iMts0 ]
Draft international covenant On human rights and measures of implement­

ation (A/1883, A/1884 (chapter V, section I), E/1992, E/2057 and
Add.l to 5, E/2059 and Add.l to 8, E/2085 and Add.i, A/C.3/559,
A/C.3/L.88, A/C.3/L.180, A/C.3/L.182, A/C.3/L.186 and Add.l)
(continued) ...•...........•.•........................ , ....

Chairman: Mrs. Ana FICUEROA (Chile).

Page

285

Draft international covenant on human rights and
measures of implementation (A/1883, A/1884
(chapter V, section I), E/1992, E/2057 and Add.1
to 5, E/2059 and Add.I to 8, E/2085 and Add.I,
A/C.3/S59, A/C.3/L.88, A/C.3/L.180, A/C.3/
L.182, A/C.3/L.186 and Add.1) (continued)

[Item 29]*

JOINT DRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY CHILE, EGYPT,
PAKISTAN AND YUGOSLAVIA (A/C.3/L.182) (con­
tinued)

1. Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) noted that the Third Committee had before it two
diametrically opposite texts, the joint draft resolution
submitted by Chile, Egypt, Pakistan and Yugoslavia
(A/C.3/L.182) on the one hand, and the so-called
amendment submitted by Belgium, India, Lebanon and
the United States of America (A/C.3/L.185/Rev.l) on
the other, in regard to which the Committee was clearly
divided in its views. It was unnecessary to recall his
delegation's position, which had been defined (370th
meeting) during the general debate, but he emphasized
that it was based upon his country's experience in that
field. The Soviet Constitution proclaimed all human
rights, whether civil, political, economic, social or
cultural, and all those rights were guaranteed by law.
Not only were they defined in theory, but their enjoy­
ment was assured in practice by the country's socialist
structure. His delegation was in favour of a single
covenant, as it considered that civil and political rights
could not be separated from economic, social and cul­
tural rights.

2. All the arguments advanced by the advocates of
two separate covenants merely strengthened his delega­
tion's conviction as to the soundness of General
Assembly resolution 421 (V) on the need for a single
covenant and the interdependence of rights. The

>I< Indicates the item number on the General Assembly agenda.

existence of two separate covenants would be fatal to
the cause of human rights, and those representatives
who recommended that rights should be divided into
two groups were violating all the principles of the
United Nations Charter and of the Universal Declara­
tion of Human Rights.

3. Freedom of the Press, for example, had little
meaning for persons who had neither printing presses,
nor paper, nor the necessary funds to publish a
newspaper. The right to life was a mockery without
the right to work. To divide human rights into civil
and political rights on the one hand, and economic,
social and cultural rights on the other, was to destroy
them all. That, incidentally, was what those who
favoured a division of rights sought to achieve. Civil
and political rights would be made illusory once they
were separated from economic, social and cultural
rights; and economic, social and cultural rights would
be made equally il1usory if civil and political rights
were not firmly guaranteed. The Lebanese repre­
sentative had juggled with a lot of statistics which proved
nothing and had said that the fewer articles there were
in each covenant the more States would accede to them
(370th, 389th and 394th meetings). The result of
that would be a multiplicity of covenants which would
make any system of implementation impossible. To
draw up several covenants would be to destroy the last
hopes which could still be placed in the United Nations,
where so many other hopes had foundered.

4. His delegation was in favour of drawing up a
single covenant; that was the only way to ensure the
implementation of the Universal Declaration of Human
Rights, since signature of a single covenant would in
effect commit States to embodying all its provisions in
their national legislations and to ensuring compliance
with them. All the amendments to the draft resolution
submitted jointly by Chile, Egypt, Pakistan and
Yugoslavia (A/C.3/L.182) were equally unacceptable,
because they aH envisaged the division of human rights
into two separate groups, and because the governments

285
A/C.3/SR.395



',~ .

.' )

. '..

I ,

13. Mr. Altaf HUSAIN (Pakistan) expressed surprise
that the representative of Lebanon should have appeared
to think (394th meeting) that the supporters of a single
covenant had forgotten the consequences of accession
to an international instrument and the fact that, by
signing it, every State assumed the obligation to execute
its provisions. The States which advocated the pre­
paration and adoption of a single covenant had no
intention of evading that obligation and, if it were
maintained that some countries were not in a position
to implement immediately all the rights they thus
undertook to guarantee, it should be pointed out that
the contemplated single covenant provided for the pro­
gressive implementation of those of its provisions which
could not be carried into effect immediately. It was
surprising to see a number of delegations display so
much reluctance to allow the Commission on Human
Rights even to attempt to prepare a single covenant.
Nevertheless, it Was obviously dangerous to divide
~uman rights i~to two separate groups, for such a divi­
sI~n would senously compromise the rapid implement­
atIOn, and even the definition, of the economic, social
and cultural rights. No one could be unaware of the
f~ct t~at if they had to choose between civil and poli­
tlcal rights on the one hand and economic, social and
cultural rights on the other hand, the great majority
of the people of the world would choose the latter
without hesitation, for without them the former could
not exist.

14. It must therefore be deplored tbat most of the
countries which had founded and perfected tbe demo~

in no way prejudiced one or another category of rights.
On the contrary, it opened the way to the preparation
of other covenants relating to rights that had not yet
been mentioned. He ~as t~inking.of moral concepts,
such as honesty and recIprocIty, WhIch were an integral
part of civilization and which were just as essential in
relations between nations as in relations between
individuals.

10. Secondly, the preparation and signature of a
covenant was one thing, and its application was quite
another. It was unnecessary to recall all the conven­
tions and treaties that had been violated. It was pre­
ferable therefore to ask States to sign only instru­
ments the provisions of which they sincerely accepted,
and not to exert pressure on them for the purpose of
obtaining unwilling support. That was another reason
why the Chinese delegation was in favour of two
covenants.

11. Lastly, the definition of economic, social and
cultural rights was defective in the draft covenant, and
in the form in which they had been expressed they were
not in keeping with the civil and political rights. Their
inclusion in a second covenant would make it possible
to improve the form in which they had been expressed
and to devise 11 wording as precise and complete as
that of the first eighteen articles of the draft covenant.

12. The Chinese delegation would vote 011 the amend­
ments to the joint draft resolution and the amendments
to the amendments in accordance with all those consi­
derations.

General Assembly-Sixth Session-Third CommfHee286

which supported them, compelled as they were ~y
pubiic opinion at home to recognize social, economIC
and cultural rights, sought to sow confusion, the better
to achieve their ends.

5. He was sure that all delegations which remained
loyal to the principle of thejridivisibility of human
rights would rally round those who favoured a single
covenant.

6. Mr. CASSIN (France) replied to a number of
objections to the amendment proposed by France
(A/C.2/L.192/Rev.2) and the ideas on which it was
based. The covenant was not the Universal Declara­
tion of Human Rights, and it was a mistake to regard
it as analogous to the various national constitutions.
It was the Universal Declaration which corresponded to
the constitutions; what corresponded to the covenant
were the laws necessary to implement each individual
right. By way of example, he referred to the fact that
the International Labour Organisation, which recog­
nized the unity of the workers' rights, had nevertheless
prepared more than a hundred conventions, because the
implementation of each of those rights affected all
aspects of national life. In his view, even if an inter­
national covenant on human rights were prepared and
adopted, the United Nations would not have finished
its work, for implementation would never be complete
and would. require constant effort. To the represent­
ative of the Ukrainian SSR he replied that he had never
said that the Economic and Social Council should
confine its instructions to the Commission of Human
Rights to a single category of rights.

7. The problem of human rights was a single problem
from the point of view of principle, but a multiple
problem from the point of view of the forms it assumed.
He added that the representative of Israel had expressed
an opinion (368th and 393rd meetings) very close to
his own: he had spoken in favour of unity, but had
admitted that the most important problem was not the
unity or duality of the covenant, but the implementation
of t?~ rights. The F!ench amen~ment did not propose
~ rigId. system. of Implement~tlOn and imposed no
Imperatlve reqUirements, for It was only when the
cove~ant or covenants were prepared that it would be
poss~ble for the measures of implementation to be
pr~c~sely defined and for all countries to express their
OpInIOns. He appealed therefore to a spirit of discipline
and stated that, whatever solution the Committee adop­
ted, the French delegation would continue its sincere
efforts to ensure the triumph of human rights.

8. Mr. YU TSUNE-CHI (China) recalled that he had
stated his delegation's position during the general debate
in his speech at the 369th meeting. After examining
tbe documents submitted to tbe Committee, he could
only reaffirm that position with increased conviction.
It was based on three fundamental ideas.

9. First, it was essential to proclaim the equal
importance of civil and political rights on the one hand
and e~onomic, social and cultural rights on the otber
hand. There were, however, other essential rights just
as inseparable from those under discussion as wer~ the
latter from each other. The existence of two covenants

1

t
il
t1
t1

31
m
de
co
ec,
wb
ins

31.
CO"
l1ur
WOl

that
eJi111
deal
not
be \
~l cc
woul

32.
meeti

~ depri
repre!
what·
shelteJ
be fac
by di~

implici
rights
failed'
politico
millionl
!t .in .t:
Jntill1at~

sideratj(
could n
33. Sh
L.192/.F
amendm
remarks.

14. Mr
hat the

'~ -
,""y - - ..---

286 General Assembly-Sixth Session-Third CommfHee

which supported them, compelled as they were ~y
pubiic opmion at home to recognize social, economIC
and cultural rights, sought to sow confusion, the better
to achieve their ends.

5. He was sure that all delegations which remained
loyal to the principle of thejridivisibility of human
rights would rally round those who favoured a single
covenant.

6. Mr. CASSIN (France) replied to a number of
objections to the amendment proposed by France
(A/C.2/L.192/Rev,2) and the ideas on which it was
based. The covenant was not the Universal Declara­
tion of Human Rights, and it was a mistake to regard
it as analogous to the various national constitutions.
It was the Universal Declaration which corresponded to
the constitutions; what corresponded to the covenant
were the laws necessary to implement each individual
right. By way of example, he referred to the fact that
the International Labour Organisation, which recog­
nized the unity of the workers' rights, had nevertheless
prepared more than a hundred conventions, because the
implementation of each of those rights affected all
aspects of national life. In his view, even if an inter­
national covenant on human rights were prepared and
adopted, the United Nations would not have finished
its work, for implementation would never be complete
and would. require constant effort. To the represent­
ative of the Ukrainian SSR he replied that he had never
said that the Economic and Social Council should
confine its instructions to the Commission of Human
Rights to a single category of rights.

7. The problem of human rights was a single problem
from the point of view of principle, but a multiple
problem from the point of view of the forms it assumed.
He added that the representative of Israel had expressed
an opinion (368th and 393rd meetings) very close to
his own: he had spoken in favour of unity, but had
admitted that the most important problem was not the
unity or duality of the covenant, but the implementation
of t?~ rights. The F!ench amen~ment did not propose
~ IlgId. system. of ImplementatIOn and imposed no
ImperatIve reqUIrements, for it was only when the
cove~ant or covenants were prepared that it would be
poss~ble for the measures of implementation to be
pr~c~sely defined and for all countries to express their
opmlOns. He appealed therefore to a spirit of discipline
and stated that, whatever solution the Committee adop­
ted, the French delegation would continue its sincere
efforts to ensure the triumph of human rights.

8. Mr. YU TSUNE-CHI (China) recalled that he had
stated his delegation's position during the general debate
in his speech at the 369th meeting. After examining
the documents submitted to the Committee, he could
only reaffirm that position with increased conviction.
It was based on three fundamental ideas.

9. First, it was essential to proclaim the equal
importance of civil and political rights on the one hand
and economic, social and cultural rights on the other
ha~d. There were, however, othe~ essential rights, just
as mseparable from those under dIscussion as were the
latter from each other. The existence of two covenants

in no way prejudiced one or another category of rights.
On the contrary, it opened the way to the preparation
of other covenants relating to rights that had not yet
been mentioned. He ~as t~inking.of moral concepts,
such as honesty and reCIprOCIty, WhIch were an integral
part of civilization and which were just as essential in
relations between nations as in relations between
individuals.

10. Secondly, the preparation and signature of a
covenant was one thing, and its application was quite
another. It was unnecessary to recall all the conven·
tions and treaties that had been violated. It was pre­
ferable therefore to ask States to sign only instru­
ments the provisions of which they sincerely accepted,
and not to exert pressure on them for the purpose of
obtaining unwilling support. That was another reason
why the Chinese delegation was in favour of two
covenants.

11. Lastly, the definition of economic, social and
cultural rights was defective in the draft covenant, and
in the form in which they had been expressed they were
not in keeping with the civil and political rights. Their
inclusion in a second covenant would make it possible
to improve the form in which they had been expressed
and to devise a wording as precise and complete as
that of the first eighteen articles of the draft covenant.

12. The Chinese delegation would vote 011 the amend­
ments to the joint draft resolution and the amendments
to the amendments in accordance with all those consi­
derations.

13. Mr. Altaf HUSAIN (Pakistan) expressed surprise
that the representative of Lebanon should have appeared
to think (394th meeting) that the supporters of a single
covenant had forgotten the consequences of accession
to an international instrument and the fact that, by
signing it, every State assumed the obligation to execute
its provisions. The States which advocated the pre­
paration and adoption of a single covenant had no
intention of evading that obligation and, if it were
maintained that some countries were not in a position
to implement immediately all the rights they thus
nndertook to guarantee, it should be pointed out that
the contemplated single covenant provided for the pro­
gressive implementation of those of its provisions which
could not be carried into effect immediately. It was
surprising to see a number of delegations display so
much reluctance to allow the Commission on Human
Rights even to attempt to prepare a single covenant.
Neverth~less, it Was obviously dangerous to divide
~uman fIghts i~to two separate groups, for such a divi­
sI~n would senously compromise the rapid implement­
atIOn, and even the definition, of the economic, social
and cultural rights. No one could be unaware of the
f~ct t~at if they had to choose between civil and poli­
tIcal nghts on the one hand and economic, social and
cultural rights on the other hand, the great majority
of the people of the world would choose the latter
without hesitation, for without them the former could
not exist.

14. It must therefore be deplored that most of the
countries which had founded and perfected the demo~



PROPOSEAL TO HOLD A SPECIAL SESSION OF THE
"CONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIl. '

20. The ~HAIRMAN drew the Committee's attention
to the S:hllean draft resolution (A/C.3 1L,21 RfRev 1)
con.cermng ~ special session of the Economic a~d
SOCIal CounCIl: . The joint amendment (AIC.3/J..1851
Rev. 1) to the Jomt draft resolution (A/C.3/L.182) and
so~e other d~aft resolutions requested thc Economic and
Socml ~~uncIl to refer the mattcrs they dealt with to the
CommIssIOn on. Human Rights. The fourteenth session
of the EconomIc and Social Council was, however, to
be held fr?~ 31 May to 2 August and the eighth of
the CommISSIOn o~ Human Rights from 21 Anril to
6 June. In those CIrcumstances, if the joint amendment
(A/.C.3/L.18~/Rev.l) Was adopted. the Economic and
SOCial Co~ncI1 could not request the Commission on
J.Iuman Rights to prepare the two covenants within the
trme nec~ssary to submit them to the General Assem­
bly. at Its seven.th session. Tt therefore annenred
4eslrable to. examme .at once the Chilean draft resolu­
tron accordIng to whIch the General Assembly would
request the Economic anc] Social Council to revise the
calendar of its meetings for 1952.

21. Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
thought a vote should be taken on the draft resolution
and the. amendments just examined by the Committee.
The ChJlean draft resolution spoke of the resolutions
adopted :. it would the:efor~ be more logical to begin
by adoptmg the resolutIOns m question.

22. Mr. GARCIA BAUER (Guatemala) thought
there was no need to interrupt the Committee's work.
Besides. even if some documents were approved by the
Third Committee, the General Assembly could always
alter them.

23. Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) said his delegation's
draft resolution was not a dilatory manccuvre; but if
the draft resolution was not approved by the Com­
mittee, the joint amendment (A/C.3/L.185/Rev.l)
would no longer have any meaning, since there would
be no session of the Economic and Social C"uncil
before the eighth session of the Commission on Human
Rights.

24. Mr. ALFONSO RAVARD (Venezuela) thought
the joint draft resolution (A/C.3/L,182) and the amend­
ments to it should be disposed of first. It was the
adoption of the draft resolutions mentioned in the
Chilean draft resolution which would determine the
necessity for a special session of the Economic and
Social Council, or such other measures as the Com~

mittee might think it appropriate to adopt.

25. Mr. DAVIN (New Zealand) thought it unde­
sirable for the Third Committee to embark on a long
procedural debate until the question of the number of
covenants to be drafted had been settled.

395th Meeting 19 January 1952

cratic system should declare themsel . f
t'Y0 covenan~s. The United Nations ~~~l~ b:v~~r of
gIve the Umversal Declaration On Hum . a e .to
true Teaning only if it translated the De~~r~~~tsin~ts
a ren Ity. The arbitrary distribution of human ri htO

~etween two covenants would mean that th 0 ~ s
hon and democracy had failed and th e rgamza­
de 'v d f 11 . ' e masses, thus

pn e. o. a economIc, social and cultural . h
would mevltably turn to totalitarian ,. ng .ts,
the ld'd regrmes, WhICh

y .wou conSI er Were the only ones Ca able of
ensunng to them the enjoyment of those rights:

15.. ~t was for those reasons that, together with the
majorIty of the. Committee, the delegation of Pakistan
would vote agaInst the so-called amendment (A/C 3/
L,18~!Rev.1), because. it contradicted the principle' of
the .Jomt draft resolutIon submitted by Chile, Egy t
Pa~Istan and .Yugoslavia (A/C.3/L.182), which pr~~
clallned the. pnnciple of the unity and interdependen
of human nghts. ce

16. Mr. PAZHWAK (Afghanistan) said he had inten­
ded to reply to the Lebanese representative but he no
lon&er neede~ to ~o so, because the representative of
PakIstan had Just gIven a very apposite answer.

17. He would therefore speak about the French
amendment (A/C.3/L,192/Rev.2). He had not done
so at the previous meeting because he had hoped the
French representative would submit a new and more
acceptable revision. He had not done so. Mr. Cassia
had drawn a distinction between the Universal Decla­
ration of Human Rights and the covenant and had
adduced in support of the idea of two covenants the
case of ILO and the very numerous conventions it had
prepared to protect the workers' rights. If a separate
instrument was required for every right that had to be
ensured, he failed to see bow two covenants would
be better than one. An infinite number would be
needed. For his part, be could not agree that two
covenants were better; but since the ILO conventions
had been referred to, he thought it was correct to say
that they already constituted a stage in the implemen­
tation of the economic and social rights, and that there
was therefore no justification for regarding such imple­
mentation as being impeded by insurmountable
obstacles.

18. Since he considered that the principle of the
unity of human rights must be safeguarded by the
preparation of a single covenant only, he would vote
against the French amendment.

19. Mr. PLEIC (Yugoslavia) noted that, at the 394th
meeting, the feasibility of drafting two covenants had
been mentioned. His delegation felt it right to draw
the Committee's attention to the situation which the
existence of two covenants would create for countries
which had pronounced in favour of a single covenant.
Those countries would have no choice: they would
have to accede simultaneously to both covenants, with
the reservation that their accession would only take
effect when all the States signatories of the first had
acceded to the second. Since, however, it was obvious
that the supporters of the two covenants advocated that
solution precisely because they did not intend to accede
to the second, the result would be that neither one nor

287

the other would ever come int f
reason why countries whO 0 ?rce. That wa~ one
and intended to' I lch recoglllzed all human ri~hts
of the single cove~~~t~ment them would be in favour

395th Meeting 19 January 1952

cratic system should declare themselves' f
two covenants. The United Nations In avour of
give the Universal Declaration On Hwould be. able .to
true ~eaning only if it translated the 'b~~~ R~ghts. Its
a realIty. The arbitrary distribution of hl~~:~n .1~~O
~etween two covenants would mean that th rI~ S
hon and democracy had failed and th e Orgamza-
deprive~ o~ all economic, social and ~u~~~Sts,. thus
would mevItably. turn to totalitarian re 'mes ng~ts,
they .would consider Were the only one~ Ca 'ab~:ICh
ensurIng to them the enjoyment of those right/ of

15.. ~t was for those reasons that, together with the
majorIty of the. Committee, the delegation of Pakistan
would vote agaInst the so-called amendment (A/C 3/
L.18~!Rev.l), because it contradicted the principle' of
the .JOint draft resolution submitted by Chile, E t
Pa~Istan and .Yu.goslavia (A/C.3/L.182), which gYr~~
claImed the. pnncIple of the unity and interdepend~n
of human rIghts. ce

16. Mr. PAZHWAK (Afghanistan) said he had inten­
ded to reply to the Lebanese representative but he no
lon&er neede~ to ~o so, because the representative of
PakIstan had Just given a very apposite answer.

17. He would therefore speak about the French
amendment (A/C.3/L.192/Rev.2). He had not done
so at the previous meeting because he had hoped the
French representative would submit a new and more
acceptable revision. He had not done so. Mr. Cassin
had drawn a distinction between the Universal Decla­
ration of Human Rights and the covenant and had
adduced in support of the idea of two covenants the
case of ILO and the very numerous conventions it had
prepared to protect .the workers' rights. If a separate
Instrument was reqUIred for every right that had to be
ensured, he failed to see how two covenants would
be better than one. An infinite number would be
needed. For his part, he could not agree that two
covenants were better; but since the ILO conventions
bad been referred to, he thought it was correct to say
that they already constituted a stage in the implemen­
tation of the economic and social rights, and that there
was therefore no justification for regarding such imple­
mentation as being impeded by insurmountable
obstacles.

18. Since he considered that the principle of the
unity of human rights must be safeguarded by the
preparation of a single covenant only, he would vote
against the French amendment.

19. Mr. PLEIC (Yugoslavia) noted that, at the 394th
meeting, the feasibility of drafting two covenants had
been mentioned. His delegation felt it right to draw
the Committee's attention to the situation which the
existence of two covenants would create for countries
which had pronounced in favour of a single covenant.
Those countries would have no choice: they would
have to accede simultaneously to both covenants, with
the reservation that their accession would only take
effect when all the States signatories of the first had
acceded to the second. Since, however, it was obvious
that the supporters of the two covenants advocated that
solution precisely because they did not intend to accede
to the second, the result would be that neither one nor

287

the other would ever come . t f
reason why countries whO In 0 ?rce. That Wa~ one
and intended to i I lch recoglllzcd all human ri~hts
of the single cove~~t~ment them would be in favour

PROPOS~L TO HOLD A SPECIAL SESSION OF THE
'CONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCII_ .

20. The ~HAIRMAN drew the Committee's attention
to the S:hllean draft resolution (A/C.3 IL 21 RrR' I)
concermng . l' . cv.. ~ specla sessIon of the Economic and
Social CounCil: . The joint amendment (A rc.3fT .. 1851
Rev. 1) to the Jomt draft resolution (A/C.3/L.182) and
so~e other d~aft resolutions requested the Economic and
SOCial ~~uncII to refer the matters they dealt with to the
~o~mlsslOn on. Human Rights. The fourteenth session
~ t

h
e EconomIc and Social Council was, however to

e cId fr?n: 31 May to 2 August and the eighth of
the CommISSIon o~ Human Rights from 21 Anril to

(
6 June. In those CIrcumstances, if the joint amendment
A/.C.3/L.18~/Rev.l) Was adopted. the Economic and

SOCIal Co~ncIl could not request the Commission on
J:Iuman Rights to prepare the two covenants within the
tIme nec~ssary to submit them to the General Assem­
bly. at Its seven.th session. It therefore anneared
4esIrable to examme at once the Chilean draft resolu­
tIon according to which the General Assembly \~ould
request the Economic ancl Social Council to revise the
calendar of its meetings for 1952.

21. Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
thought a vote should be taken on the draft resolution
and the. amendments just examined by the Committee.
The Chlle~n draft resolution spoke of the resolutions
adopted :. It would the:efor~ be more logical to begin
by adoptmg the resolutIOns III question.

22. Mr. GARCIA BAUER (Guatemala) thought
the~e was no need to interrupt the Committee's work.
BeSIdes, even if some documents were approved by the
Third Committee, the General Assembly could always
alter them.

23. Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) said his delegation's
draft resolution was not a dilatory manceuvre; but if
the draft resolution was not approved by the Com­
mittee, the joint amendment (A/C.3/L.185/Rev.l)
would no longer have any meaning, since there would
be no session of the Economic and Social C"uncil
before the eighth session of the Commission on Human
Rights.

24. Mr. ALFONSO RAVARD (Venezuela) thought
the joint draft resolution (A/C.3/L.182) and the amend­
ments to it should be disposed of first. It was the
adoption of the draft resolutions mentioned in the
Chilean draft resolution which would determine the
necessity for a special session of the Economic and
Social Council, or such other measures as the Com­
mittee might think it appropriate to adopt.

25. Mr. DAVIN (New Zealand) thought it unde­
sirable for the Third Committee to embark on a long
procedural debate until the question of the number of
covenants to be drafted had been settled.



288 General Assembly-Sixfh Se~sion-Tbird Committee

32.
lUee
depr
repr(
What
sheltl
be fa

32. She recaIIed that the New Zealancl representative
had asked (394th meeting) that the amendment sub­
mitted by France (A/C.3/L.I92/Rev.2) should be put
to the vote in parts. The Syrian representative had
the previous day (393rd meeting) proposed an order
for the various baIIots, but his suggestion was contrary
to the provisions of rule 129 of the rules of procedure.
For her part, she thought that under rule 129 the
Committee should first decide on the Syrian amend­
ment (A/C.3/L,219) to the joint amendment (A/C.3/
L.185/Rev.l), then on the French amendment (A/C.3/
L.192/Rev.2) to the same joint amendment then on the
joint amendment itself, and then on the United Kingdom
amendment (A/C.3/L,188) to the original draft resolu­
tion (A/C.3/L,182), which would be put to the vote
last.

33. There were, however, two possibilities of com­
promise before the Third Committee: the first would
be for the authors of the joint amendment (A/C.3/
L.185/Rev.l) to accept the French amendment, which
thus would not be put to the vote separately; the
second would be for Syria to submit its amendment as
an amen.dmen! to the original dr~ft resolution (A/C.3/
L.182), lt1 wh1ch case the Comm1ttee would itself have
to agree to a departure from the time limit of 5 January
which it had established (372nd meeting) for the sub­
mission of amendments.

34. Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) thought it would be more regular for the Com­
mittee to consider the joint draft resolution submitted
by Chile, Egypt, Pakistan and Yugoslavia (A/C.3/
L. ~ 82) as. a procedural proposal; it was justified in
domg so smce that draft merely restated the tenns of
the resol?tion adopt~d by the General Assembly at its
fifth SeSS1?I! (resolutlOn 421 (V), section E). In that
case, the Jomt draft resolution would have priority and
if it was adopt.ed, there would no longer be any reaso~
for the CommIttee to vote on the various amendments
one of whic~, the )oint amendment (A/C.3jL.185j
~ev.l!, was ?iametncalIy opposed to the original draft.
SInce 1t ental1ed the drawing up of two covenants and
should have formed an independent proposal.

35. The CHAIRMAN pointed out that at a previous
meeting (389th meeting) she had already ruled that
the joint amendment was a real amendment and no
on~ had appealed against her ruling. In making the
ruhng, she had based herself on the last sentence in
rule 129, which defined the conditions in which a
motion was. considered an amendment. She pointed out
that all Untted Nations precedents justified her attitude
and she qu<;>ted .some w~ich had occurred during the
current seSSlOn m the FIrst and Second Committees.
However, in her opinion, an appeal could still be made
against her ruling. If there was no appeal, the amend­
ments should be put to the vote first and consequently
th~ j<;>int draft resolution (A/C.3/L,I82) could not have
pnonty.

36. Mr. Altaf HUSAIN (Pakistan) supported the
USSR representative's remarks.

37. 1-4r. DAVIN (New Zealand) indicated that his
delegation had already accepted the Chairman's ruling

26. Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) pointed out that if the
Chilean draft resolution was approved, it would have
to be ratified by the General Assembly, and the latter
would be unable to do so before the end of the
following week. It was therefore not urgent for the
Committee to decide on it. That being the case, he
moved the closure of the debate on the Chilean draft
resolution (A/C.3jL.218/Rev.l).

27. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Lebanese
motion for the closure of the debate.

The motion was adopted by 42 votes to 6, with 6 .
abstentions.

JOINT DRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY CHILE, EGYPT,
PAKISTAN AND YUGOSLAVIA (A/C.3/L,182) (con­
tl'nued)

28. Mr. BAROODY (Saudi Arabia) requested that he
should be permitted, before the voting, to make use
of his right of reply to the references made to his coun­
try by the Danish representative (393rd meeting) and
to the statements she had made. In his previous
intervention (393rd meeting), he had adopted a uni­
versal viewpoint in his analysis of a problem which
arose for the whole world. Taking the case of Den­
mark, he stressed that that country, which exported
large quantities of foodstuffs, might be considered to
be in a favoured position. Nevertheless, the Danish
population did not consume enough of those necessary
products because it was obliged to export them in order
to import very highly-priced raw materials. If those
were the conditions in a country the situation of which
was far from unfavourable, what was to be said of
countries which were in an unfavourable position
because they could not dispose freely of the raw mate­
rials they possessed and could not give work to their
citizens? It must be recognized that three-quarters of
the world's population was undernourished.

29. f!e maintained that the right to work, if it was
recogmzed, must be interpreted as the right to occupy
a post. Human rights must not be dissociated' in the
w~y in which man had disintegrated the atom, for that
might cause a terrible explosion. It was because he
entertained that fear, and because he followed the
course of. events very closely, that he had painted a
gloo~y p1cture o~ th.e futur~. He felt it was no longer
pOSSIble to remam m an Ivory tower and if govern­
ments, before granting peoples economic social and
cultural .right~, waited until they were com'pelled to do
s? ~y nots, It would perhaps be too late and would
SIgn1fy the end of human progress. Whatever the num­
ber ?f ~he instruments which proclaimed them, it was
.an . 1~~1sputable fact that human rights fonned an
md1vlSlble whole.

30. Mrs. BEGTRUP (Denmark) remarked that the
Danish people had won human rights by exercising
severe self-discipline. .

31. . The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to
dec!de upon the order in which it would vote upon the
vanous draft resolutions before it.

3.
cc
hl
wc
thl
eli]
del
not
be
~l c
WOt

1.
c
c
e
"'­
ir,

288 General Assembly-Sixfh Se~sion-Tbird Committee

26. Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) pointed out that if the
Chilean draft resolution was approved, it would have
to be ratified by the General Assembly, and the latter
would be unable to do so before the end of the
following week. It was therefore not urgent for the
Committee to decide on it. That being the case, he
moved the closure of the debate on the Chilean draft
resolution (AjC.3jL.218/Rev.l).

27. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Lebanese
motion for the closure of the debate.

The motion was adopted by 42 votes to 6, with 6 .
abstentions.

JOINT DRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY CHILE, EGYPT,
PAKISTAN AND YUGOSLAVIA (A/C.3/L,182) (con­
tl'nued)

28. Mr. BAROODY (Saudi Arabia) requested that he
should be permitted, before the voting, to make use
of his right of reply to the references made to his coun­
try by the Danish representative (393rd meeting) and
to the statements she had made. In his previous
intervention (393rd meeting), he had adopted a uni­
versal viewpoint in his analysis of a problem which
arose for the whole world. Taking the case of Den­
mark, he stressed that that country, which exported
large quantities of foodstuffs, might be considered to
be in a favoured position. Nevertheless, the Danish
population did not consume enough of those necessary
products because it was obliged to export them in order
to import very highly-priced raw materials. If those
were the conditions in a country the situation of which
was far from unfavourable, what was to be said of
countries which were in an unfavourable position
because they could not dispose freely of the raw mate­
rials they possessed and could not give work to their
citizens? It must be recognized that three-quarters of
the world's population was undernourished.

29. f!e maintained that the right to work, if it was
recogmzed, must ~e interpreted as the. rig~t to. occupy
a post. Human nghts must not be dISSOCIated in the
way in which man had disintegrated the atom for that
might cause a terrible explosion. It was b;cause he
entertained that fear, and because he followed the
course of. events very closely, that he had painted a
gloo~y pIcture o~ th.e futur~. He felt it was no longer
pOSSIble to remam ~n an Ivory tower and if govern­
ments, before grantIng peoples economic social and
cultural .right~, waited until they were com'pelled to do
s? ~Y nots, It would perhaps be too late and would
SIgnIfy the end of human progress. Whatever the num­
ber ?f ~he instruments which proclaimed them, it was
.an . I~~Isputable fact that human rights fonned an
mdIvIsIble whole.

30. Mrs. BEGTRUP (Denmark) remarked that the
Danish people had won human rights by exercising
severe self-discipline. .

31. . The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to
deCIde upon the order in which it would vote upon the
various draft resolutions before it.

32. She recaIIed that the New Zealand representative
had asked (394th meeting) that the amendment sub­
mitted by France (A/C.3/L.I92/Rev.2) should be put
to the vote in parts. The Syrian representative had
the previous day (393rd meeting) proposed an order
for the various baIIots, but his suggestion was contrary
to the provisions of rule 129 of the rules of procedure.
For her part, she thought that under rule 129 the
Committee should first decide on the Syrian amend­
ment (A/C.3/L,2l9) to the joint amendment (A/C.3j
L.185/Rev.l), then on the French amendment (A/C.3/
L.192/Rev.2) to the same joint amendment, then on the
joint amendment itself, and then on the United Kingdom
amendment (A/C.3/L,188) to the original draft resolu­
tion (A/C.3/L,182), which would be put to the vote
last.

33. There were, however, two possibilities of com­
promise before the Third Committee: the first would
be for the authors of the joint amendment (A/C.3/
L.185/Rev.l) to accept the French amendment, which
thus would not be put to the vote separately; the
second would be for Syria to submit its amendment as
an amendment to the original draft resolution (A/C.3/
L.182), in which case the Committee would itself have
to agree to a departure from the time limit of 5 January
which it had established (372nd meeting) for the sub­
mission of amendments.

34. Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) thought it would be more regular for the Com­
mittee to consider the joint draft resolution submitted
by Chile, Egypt, Pakistan and Yugoslavia (A/C.3/
L. ~ 82) as. a procedural proposal; it was justified in
domg so SInce that draft merely restated the tenns of
the resol?tion adopt~d by the General Assembly at its
fifth SeSSI?I! (resolutIOn 421 (V), section E). In that
case, the Jomt draft resolution would have priority and
if it was adopt.ed, there would no longer be any reaso~
for the CommIttee to vote on the variollS amendments
one of whic~, the )oint amendment (A/C.3jL.185j
~ev.l!, was ?iametncally opposed to the original draft.
SInce It entaIled the drawing up of two covenants and
should have formed an independent proposal.

35. The CHAIRMAN pointed out that at a previous
meeting (389th meeting) she had already ruled that
the joint amendment was a real amendment and no
on~ had appealed against her ruling. In making the
rulIng, she had based herself on the last sentence in
rule 129, which defined the conditions in which a
motion was. conside~ed an amendment. She pointed out
that all Umted NatIOns precedents justified her attitude
and she qu<;>ted .some w~ich had occurred during the
current seSSIOn m the Fust and Second Committees.
However, in her opinion, an appeal could still be made
against her ruling. If there was no appeal, the amend­
ments should be put to the vote first and consequently
th~ j<;>int draft resolution (AjC.3/L,I82) could not have
pnonty.

36. Mr. Altaf HUSAIN (Pakistan) supported the
USSR representative's remarks.

37. 1-4r. DAVIN (New Zealand) indicated that his
delegation had already accepted the Chairman's ruling



395th Meeting-19 January 1952
289

wi~h r~gard to th~ application of rule 129.. He saw no
?bJecbon to puttmg the various proposals to the vote
tn the order suggested by the Chairman. .

38. Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) pointed out that in
accordance ~ith rule 112, a ruling of the Chair, if not
ap~ealcd agamst, became a decision of the Committee
wh~ch. could only reconsider it by a two-third;
maJonty.

3,9. The CHAIRMAN indicated that her interpreta~
tIOn of rule 112 was more liberal than that of the
Lebanese representative: she thought the Chair's ruling
remained valid until ~t had been appealed against.
Members of th.e Co.mm1ttee continued to have the right
to appeal against It and the two-thirds majority was
not necessary. In the case before them to reconsider
her ruling in the absence of an appeal ~ould establish
a precedent, and she refused to do so.

40. Mr. PAZHWAK (Afghanistan) considered that
the question before ~he Committee was highly impor­
tant. The observatIOn of the USSR representative
seemed to him justified. It was not true that a dan­
gerous precedent would be created by voting first on
the joint draft resolution (A/C.3/L.182) because that
draft merely reaffirmed a previous decision of the
General Assembly and was therefore of a superior
category to all the existing drafts and amendments.
The precedent could therefore only be invoked in an
analogous case: in other words, in relation to a deci­
sion of the General Assembly.

41. Mr. GARlBALDI (Uruguay) agreed with the
representative of Lebanon. As no representative had
appealed against the Cbairman's decision, the Com­
mittee had accepted it ipso facto, on the principle that
silence signified consent.

42. Mr. V ALENZUELA (Chile) considered the
situation a delicate one. The rules of procedure cer­
tainly favoured the decision taken by the Chairman;
but they also permitted certain practices contrary to
logic and common sense such as the presentation of
the proposal contained in document A/C.3 /L.185/
Rev.I as an amendment. If the Committee approved
that amendment it would be incorporated in the joint
draft resolution. The paradoxical situation would then
arise that the resolution recommending the preparation
of the two covenants would bear the names of Chile,
Egypt, Pakistan and Yugoslavia, which favoured a
single covenant.

43. The Chairman having taken a decision, the Com~
mittee could not proceed to a vote which might perhaps
be interpreted as a motion of censure.. Furthermore,
Belgium, India, Lebanon and the Umted States of
America had submitted an amendment (A/C.3/L.I85/
Rev.I) which nullified the draft ~esolution (A/C.3/
L.l82) to which it referred, and which placed the .f<;llIr
authors of the draft resolution in the absurd posItIon
of having to vote against their own text.

44. Mr. CASSIN (France) supported the view, held
by the representatives of Lebanon and Uruguay, that
the decision of the Chair had become that of the Com­
mittee, inasmuch as a two-thirds majority would be
required to set it aside.

~iileI:ie als~ pointe~ out that the joint amendment,
. departmg .consl~erably from the original text,

retamed one. of Its salIent points in provilling that in
the preI?aratI~>n of the draft covenant all rights should
be s~udled SImultaneously. Legally, thcrcf(lrC, it Was
certalllly ~n amendment. He considered that to rcopen
the questIon woul~ create a serious precedent with
reg~r~ to the ChaIrman's decision, the Committee's
deCISIOn, and the interpretation of rule 129.

46. Mr. Altaf HUSAlN (Pakistan) acknowledged that
f~om the procedural. point of view the Chairman was
nght. The C~mmlttee should, howevcr, take into
account. the Chilean representative's remarks. It was
paradOXIcal that, if the joint amendment were adopted.
the four authors of the draft resolution would be obliged
to support a proposal which they opposed. It was to
be r~gretted that there was no rule of procedure
enablIng that state of affairs to be remedied.

47. He acknowledged that the Chairman was in a
delicate situation, as she had to ensure that the mlcs
of procedure were respected. The rule in qucstion did
not, however, contain the world "challenge" hut men­
tioned only an "appeal". On the understanding that
he was not "challenging" the Chairman's decision, he
would appeal lo her to allow the Committee to decide
in the final instance.

48. Mr. SANSON TERAN (Nicaragua) pointed out
that, in spite of the numerous opportunities thal the
Chairman had afforded the members of thc Committee
to appeal against her decision, none of them had chosen
to do so. There was therefore no alternative but to
proceed to the vote.

49. Mr. RaY (Haiti) agreed with the representatives
of Lebanon and France. Hc appreciated the Chair­
man's generous readiness to allow members of the
Committee to appeal against her decision, hut rule 112
was conclusive. The Committee could revise its deci­
sion only under rule 122, whieh called for a two-thirds
majority.

50. Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon), replying to the repre­
sentatives of Chile and Pakistan, emphasized that in
the Committee's work the authors of draft resolutions
were often obliged to vote against their own text·
because of amendments made to it. He cited a recent
instance in the Ad Hoc Political Committee. He added
that the resolution would not bear the names of its
authors, and that as soon as it was approved it would
be considered as a decision of the Committee.

51. Mr. MUFTI (Syria) considered that precedents
could not override the strict application of the rules of
procedure. If the Committee adopted that cour~e, a~y
draft could be defeated by am~ndments puttmg Its
admissibility in issue, thus evadtng rule 119. T~e
delegation of Syria did not wish to challenge t~e deCI­
sion of the Chair, but it felt bound to emphas1ZC that
the authors of the joint amendment (A/C.3/~.l85/
Rev.I) had in that instance ~een so o?s::sscd WIth the
idea of the principle of adoptmg two dlstmct c?venants
that they did not appear to have fully reAlzed the
implication of the initial proposal. The JOInt draft
resolution (A/C.3/L.182) provided that the General

-----__m.~···.··;;_

395th Meeting-19 January 1952

wi~h r~gard to the application of rule 129.. He saw no
?bJecbon to putting the various proposals to the vote
tn the order suggested by the Chairman. .

38. Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) pointed out that in
accordance ~ith rule 112, a ruling of the Chair, if not
ap~ealcd agamst, became a decision of the Committee
wh~ch. could only reconsider it by a two-third~
maJonty.

~9. The CHAIRMAN indicated that her interpreta~
tlOn of rule 112 was more liberal than that of the
Leba~ese rep~esenta~iv~ : she thought the Chair's ruling
remained vahd untIl ~t had been appealed against.
Members of th.e Co.mm1ttee continued to have the right
to appeal against It and the two-thirds majority was
not necessary. In the case before them to reconsider
her ruling in the absence of an appeal ~ould establish
a precedent, and she refused to do so.

40. Mr. PAZHWAK (Afghanistan) considered that
the question before ~he Committee was highly impor­
tant. The observatIOn of the USSR representative
seemed to him justified. It was not true that a dan­
gerous precedent would be created by voting first on
the joint draft resolution (A/C.3/L.182) because that
draft merely reaffirmed a previous decision of the
General Assembly and was therefore of a superior
category to all the existing drafts and amendments.
The precedent could therefore only be invoked in an
analogous case: in other words, in relation to a deci­
sion of the General Assembly.

41. Mr. GARlBALDI (Uruguay) agreed with the
representative of Lebanon. As no representative had
appealed against the Chairman's decision, the Com­
mittee had accepted it ipso facto> on the principle that
silence signified consent.

42. Mr. V ALENZUELA (Chile) considered the
situation a delicate one. The rules of procedure cer­
tainly favoured the decision taken by the Chairman;
but they also permitted certain practices contrary to
logic and common sense such as the presentation of
the proposal contained in document A/C.3 /L.185/
Rev.l as an amendment. If the Committee approved
that amendment it would be incorporated in the joint
draft resolution. The paradoxical situation would t~en
arise that the resolution recommending the preparatIOn
of the two covenants would bear the names of Chile,
Egypt, Pakistan and Yugoslavia, which favoured a
single covenant.

43. The Chairman having taken a decision, the Com­
mittee could not proceed to a vote which might perhaps
be interpreted as a motion of censure.. Furthermore,
Belgium, India, Lebanon and the Umted States of
America had submitted an amendment (A/C.3 /L.185/
Rev.1) which nullified the draft ~esolution (A/C.3/
L.l82) to which it referred, and which placed the .f<;llIr
authors of the draft resolution in the absurd posItion
of having to vote against their own text.

44. Mr. CASSIN (France) supported the view, held
by the representatives of Lebanon and Uruguay, that
the decision of the Chair had become that of the Com­
mittee, inasmuch as a two-thirds majority would be
required to set it aside.

289

~iileI:i:e als9 pointe~ out that the joint amendment,
. partmg considerably from the original text

retarned one. of its salient points in provilling that h~
the preI?aratI?n of the draft covenant all rights should
be s~udIed sImultaneously. Legally, thcrcflJrC, it W,IS

certaInly ~n amendment. He considered that to rcopen
the questIon woul~ create a serious precedent with
reg~r~ to the ChaIrman's decision, the Committee's
deCISIOn, and the interpretation of rule 129.

46. Mr. Altaf HUSAl~ (Pakis!an) acknowlcdged that
f~om the procedural. POInt of VICW the Chairman was
nght. The C9mmlttee should, however, take into
account. the Chilean representative's remarks. It Was
paradOXIcal that, if the joint amendment were adopted.
the four authors of the draft resolution would be obliged
to support a proposal which they opposed. It was to
be r~gretted that there. was no IUle of procedure
enablIng that state of affaIrs to be remedied.

47. He acknowledged that the Chairman was in n
delicate situation, as she had to ensure thut the mles
of procedure were respected. The rule in question did
not, however, contain the world "challenge" hut men­
tioned only an "appeal". On the understanding that
he was not "challenging" the Chairman's decision, he
would appeal to her to allow the Committee to decide
in the final instance.

48. Mr. SANSON TERAN (Nicaragua) pointed out
that, in spite of the numerous opportunities that the
Chairman had afforded the members of the Committee
to appeal against her decision, none of them had chosen
to do so. There was therefore no alternative but to
proceed to the vote.

49. Mr. RaY (Haiti) agreed with the representatives
of Lebanon and France. He appreciated the Chair­
man's generous readiness to allow members of the
Committee to appeal against her decision. hut rule 112
was conclusive. The Committee could revise its deci­
sion only under mle 122, which called for II two-thirds
majority.

50. Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon), replying to the repre­
sentatives of Chile and Pakistan, emphasized that in
the Committee's work the authors of draft resolutions
were often obliged to vote against their own text
because of amendments made to it. He cited a recent
instance in the Ad Hoc Political Committee. He added
that the resolution would not bear the names of its
authors, and that as soon as it was approved it would
be considered as a decision of the Committee.

S!. Mr. MUFTI (Syria) considered Ihat precedents
could not override the strict application of the rules of
procedure. If the Committee adopted that cour~e, a~y
draft could be defeated by am~ndments puttmg Its
admissibility in issue, thus evadmg rule 119. T~e
delegation of Syria did not wish to challenge t~e deCI­
sion of the Chair, but it felt bound to cmphasw that
the authors of the joint amendment (A/C.3/~.l85/
Rev.l) had in that instance ~een so o?s::sscd WIth the
idea of the principle of adoptmg two dlstmct c?venants
that they did not appear to have fully reAlzed the
implication of the initial proposal. The jOlllt draft
resolution (A/C.3/L.182) provided that the General



General Assembly-8ixth Session-Third Committee

~. .

.. -

,
ll-

~
t~~~

."~1'~

"I>.t..
\

.~. -:;"

58. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the French
amendment (A/C.3/L.192/Rev.2), as a whole.

A vote was taken by roll-call.
Lebanon, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman,

was called upon to vote first.
In favour: Lebanon, Liberia, Luxembourg, Nether­

lands, Nicaragua, Norway, Panama, Paraguay, Peru,
Sweden, Turkey, United States of America, Uruguay,
Venezuela, Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, Colombia, Costa
Rica, Denmark, France, Greece, Honduras, Iceland,
India, Israel.

Against: Mexico, New Zealand, Pakistan, Poland,
Saudi Arabia, Syria, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Repub­
lic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United King­
dom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, Yemen,
Yugoslavia, Afghanistan, Argentina, Burma, Byelo­
russian Soviet Socialist Republic, Chile, Cuba, Czecho­
slovakia, Ecuador, Egypt, Haiti, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq.

Abstaining: Philippines. Thailand, Australia, Canada,
China, Dominican Republic, Ethiopia, Guatemala.

The amendment, as a whole, was adopted by 26 votes
to 24, with 8 abstentions.

59. The CHAIRMAN called for the vote on the
amendment submitted by Belgium, India, Lebanon and
the United States of America (A/C.3/L.185/Rev.l).

60. Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) asked that the vote
be taken by roll-call on point 2 of the amendment.

61. The CHAIRMAN put point 1 of the amendment
to the vote.

Point 1 was adopted by 29 votes 10 22, with
4 abstentions.

India, Israel, Lebanon, Liberia, Lu]tembourg, Nether~

lands, Nicaragua, Norway, Panama, Paraguay, Peru,
Sweden, Turkey, United States of America, Uruguay,
Venezuela.

Against: Burma, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Repub­
lic, Chile, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Ecuador, Egypt, Haiti,
Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Mexico, Pakistan, Poland, Saudi
Arabia, Syria, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, Yemen, Yugo­
slavia, Afghanistan, Argentina, Australia.

Abstaining: Canada, China, Dominican Republic,
Ethiopia, Guatemala, New Zealand, Philippines,
Thailand.

The second part was adopted by 26 votes to 24,
with 8 abstentions.

62. Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) stated that the second part of point 2 of the joint
amendment reproduced the contents of the French
amendment just adopted, and that consequently there
was no purpose in voting on it.

63. The CHAIRMAN replied that, pursuant to rule
128 of the rules of procedure, if a motion for division
were carried, those parts of the proposal or of the
amendment which were subsequently approved should
be put to the vote as a whole. Point 2 of the joint

290

Assembly should reaffirm the decision recorded in its
resolution 421 CV), section E, that the Commission on
Human Rights should prepare a single covenant; on
the contrary, the joint amendment provided for the
preparation of two distinct covenants, and thus pur­
ported to set aside the directives issued by the General
Assembly.

52. Mr. GARCIA BAUER (Guatemala) moved the
closure of the debate on the procedural question under
rule 116 of the rules of procedure.

The motton was adopted by 40 votes to none, with
13 abstentions.

53. Mr. MUFTI (Syria) stated that he would with­
draw the amendment (A/C.3/L.219) which his delega­
tion had submitted to the joint amendment.

54. The CHAIRMAN stated that in that case the
Committee would have to vote first on the French
amendment (A/C.3/L.l92/Rev.2) to the joint amend­
ment submitted by Belgium, India, Lebanon and the
United States of America (A/C.3/L.185/Rev.l) to the
draft resolution submitted by Chile, Egypt, Pakistan
and Yugoslavia (A/C.3/L.182).

55. Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) requested that the
vote on the French amendment (A/C.3/L.I92/Rev.2)
be taken by roll-call.

56. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first part
of the French amendment (A/C.3/L.192/Rev.2), from
the words "the two covenants" to the words "similar
provisions as possible, H.

A vote was taken by roll-call.
Sweden, having been drawn by tot by the Chairman,

was called upon to vote first.
In favour: Sweden, Turkey, United Kingdom of

Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of
America, Uruguay, Venezuela, Australia, Belgium,
Bolivia, Brazil, Colombia, Costa Rica, Denmark,
France, Greece, Honduras, Iceland, India, Israel, Leba­
non, Liberia, Luxembourg, Netherlands, Nicaragua,
Norway, Panama, Paraguay, Peru.

Against: Syria, Ukrainian Soviel Socialist Republic,
Union of Soviet ~ocialist Republics, Yemen, Yugo­
slavia, Afghanistan, Argentina, Burma, Byelorussian
Soviet Socialist Republic, Chile, Cuba, Czechoslovakia,
Ecuador, Egypt, Haiti, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Mexico,
Pakistan, Poland, 'Saudi Arabia.

Abstaining: Canada, China, Dominican Republic,
Ethiopia, Guatemala, New Zealand, Philippines.

The first part was adopted by 28 votes to 22, with
7 abstentions.

57. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the second part
of the French amendment (A/C.3/L.192/Rev.2), from
the words "particularly in so far" to the words "are
concerned ;".

A vote was take17: by roll-call.
Belgium, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman,

was called upon to vote first. -
In favour: Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, Colombia, Costa

Rica, Denmark, France, Greece, Honduras, Iceland,

290 General Assembly-8ixth Session-Third Committee

Assembly should reaffirm the decision recorded in its
resolution 421 CV), section E, that the Commission on
Human Rights should prepare a single covenant; on
the contrary, the joint amendment provided for the
preparation of two distinct covenants, and thus pur­
ported to set aside the directives issued by the General
Assembly.

52. Mr. GARCIA BAUER (Guatemala) moved the
closure of the debate on the procedural question under
rule 116 of the rules of procedure.

The motton was adopted by 40 votes to none, with
13 abstentions.

53. Mr. MUFTI (Syria) stated that he would with­
draw the amendment (A/C.3jL.219) which his delega­
tion had submitted to the joint amendment.

54. The CHAIRMAN stated that in that case the
Committee would have to vote first on the French
amendment (A/C.3jL.l92/Rev.2) to the joint amend­
ment submitted by Belgium, India, Lebanon and the
United States of America (AjC.3jL.185jRev.l) to the
draft resolution submitted by Chile, Egypt, Pakistan
and Yugoslavia (A/C.3/L.182).

55. Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) requested that the
vote on the French amendment (A/C.3jL.192/Rev.2)
be taken by roll-call.

56. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first part
of the French amendment (A/C.3/L.192/Rev.2), from
the words "the two covenants" to the words "similar
provisions as possible, H.

A vote was taken by roll-call.
Sweden, having been drawn by tot by the Chairman,

was called upon to vote first.
In favour: Sweden, Turkey, United Kingdom of

Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of
America, Uruguay, Venezuela, Australia, Belgium,
Bolivia, Brazil, Colombia, Costa Rica, Denmark,
France, Greece, Honduras, Iceland, India, Israel, Leba­
non, Liberia, Luxembourg, Netherlands, Nicaragua,
Norway, Panama, Paraguay, Peru.

Against: Syria, Ukrainian Soviel Socialist Republic,
Union of Soviet ~ocialist Republics, Yemen, Yugo­
slavia, Afghanistan, Argentina, Burma, Byelorussian
Soviet Socialist Republic, Chile, Cuba, Czechoslovakia,
Ecuador, Egypt, Haiti, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Mexico,
Pakistan, Poland, 'Saudi Arabia.

Abstaining: Canada, China, Dominican Republic,
Ethiopia, Guatemala, New Zealand, Philippines.

The first part was adopted by 28 votes to 22, with
7 abstentions.

57. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the second part
of the French amendment (AjC.3/L.192/Rev.2), from
the words "particularly in so far" to ihe words "are
concerned ;".

A vote was take17: by roll-call.
Belgium, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman,

was called upon to vote first.
In favour: Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, Colombia, Costa

Rica, Denmark, France, Greece, Honduras, Iceland,

India, Israel, Lebanon, Liberia, Lultembourg, Nether·
lands, Nicaragua, Norway, Panama, Paraguay, Peru,
Sweden, Turkey, United States of America, Uruguay,
Venezuela.

Against: Burma, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Repub­
lic, Chile, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Ecuador, Egypt, Haiti,
Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Mexico, Pakistan, Poland, Saudi
Arabia, Syria, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, Yemen, Yugo­
slavia, Afghanistan, Argentina, Australia.

Abstaining: Canada, China, Dominican Republic,
Ethiopia, Guatemala, New Zealand, Philippines,
Thailand.

The second part was adopted by 26 votes to 24,
with 8 abstentions.

58. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the French
amendment (AjC.3jL.192/Rev.2), as a whole.

A vote was taken by roll-call.
Lebanon, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman,

was called upon to vote first.
In favour: Lebanon, Liberia, Luxembourg, Nether­

lands, Nicaragua, Norway, Panama, Paraguay, Peru,
Sweden, Turkey, United States of America, Uruguay,
Venezuela, Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, Colombia, Costa
Rica, Denmark, France, Greece, Honduras, Iceland,
India, Israel.

Against: Mexico, New Zealand, Pakistan, Poland,
Saudi Arabia, Syria, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Repub­
lic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United King­
dom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, Yemen,
Yugoslavia, Afghanistan, Argentina, Burma, Byelo­
russian Soviet Socialist Republic, Chile, Cuba, Czecho­
slovakia, Ecuador, Egypt, Haiti, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq.

Abstaining: Philippines, Thailand, Australia, Canada,
China, Dominican Republic, Ethiopia, Guatemala.

The amendment, as a whole, was adopted by 26 votes
to 24, with 8 abstentions.

59. The CHAIRMAN called for the vote on the
amendment submitted by Belgium, India, Lebanon and
the United States of America (A/C.3/L.185/Rev.l).

60. Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) asked that the vote
be taken by roll-call on point 2 of the amendment.

61. The CHAIRMAN put point 1 of the amendment
to the vote.

Point 1 was adopted by 29 votes 10 22, with
4 abstentions.

62. Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) stated that the second part of point 2 of the joint
amendment reproduced the contents of the French
amendment just adopted, and that consequently there
was no purpose in voting on it.

63. The CHAIRMAN replied that, pursuant to rule
128 of the rules of procedure, if a motion for division
were carried, those parts of the proposal or of the
amendment which were subsequently approved should
be put to the vote as a whole. Point 2 of the joint



395th Meeting-19 January 1952

amendment (A/C.3/L.185/Rev.l) had therefore to be
voted upon.

64. She put to the vote point 2 of the joint amend­
ment (A/C.3/L,185/Rev.l), ending with the words
"at the same time for signature",

A vote was taken by roll-call.

Honduras, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman,
was called upon to vote first.

In favour: Honduras, Iceland, India, Lebanon,
Liberia, Luxembourg, Netherlands, New Zealand,
Nicaragua, Norway, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Sweden,
Turkey, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Nor­
thern Ireland, United States of America, Uruguay,
Venezuela, Australia, Belgium, Bolivia, BraZil, Canada,
China, Colombia, Costa Rica, Denmark, France,
Greece.

Against: Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Israel, Mexico,
Pakistan, Poland, Saudi Arabia, Syria, Ukrainian
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics, Yemen, Yu~oslavia" Afgh~ni~tan, Arge?­
tina, Burma, Byelorusslan SOVIet SocIahst Rep~bl~c,
Chile, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Ecuador, Egypt, EthlOpla,
Haiti.

Abstaining : Philippines, Thailand, Dominican
Republic, Guatemala.

That part was adopted by 30 votes to 24, with
4 abstentions.

65. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote point 2 of the
text of the joint amendment (AjC.3/L,185/Rev.l)
plus the text contained in the French amendment
(A/C,3/L.192jRev.2), as a whole.

That text, as a whole, was adopted by 28 votes to
23, with 7 abstentions.

66. The CHAIRMAN proposed that the vote should
be taken on the joint amendments and the French
amendment as a whole,

67. Mr. GARCIA BAUER (Guatemala) stated that
in his opinion that was not necessary and that the text
of the United Kingdom amendment (AjC.3/L.188)
should be voted upon, since, pursuant to rule 129 of
the rules of procedure, if one or more amendments
were adopted the amended proposal should then be
voted upon,

68 Mr. ROY (Haiti) held that rule 128 ~~d, not 129
sh~uld be followed. If the motion for dIVISIOn were
carried, those parts of the prhop~~albor o~ ~~et~~~~~;
ment which were approved s ou e pu d h
as a whole. The Committee had alrea.dy adop~e t ~
various parts of the amendment submItted to It, an
should proceed to vote on them as a whole.

69 Mr PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lic~) poi~ted out that, according to rule 128 of th~
rules of procedure if all operative parts of a proposal
or of an amendm~nt had been rejected, the pro~osa
or amendment should be considered to ha~e een
rejected as a whole. A~cordingly. the operatlili~t~~
of the joint draft resolutlOn of ChIle, Egypt, P

and Yugoslavia (A/C.3/L.182) had been rejected by
the very fact that the joint amendment (A/C.3/L,185/
Rev. 1) and the French amendment (A/C.3/L.192/
Rev.2) had been adopted. As the amendment of the
United. Kingdom (A/C.3/L.188) to the joint draft
resolutlOn no longer referred to any proposal, it could
not be put to the vote,

70. The CHAIRMAN regretted that she could not
accept the view of the representative of the USSR. As
a result of the votes that had just becn taken the Com­
mittee had before i,t .the first three parugraphs of the
preamble of the ongmal draft, a fourth paragraph of
the 'p~eamble corresponding to the first paragraph of
the Jomt amendment, and two paragraphs corresponding
to paragraph 2 of the joint amendment and to the
French amendment. Therefore the text of the UniLed
Kingdom amendment (A/C.3/L.188) to the draft
resolution of Chile, Egypt, Pakistan and Yugoslavia
(A/C.3/L.182), which had not yct been considered by
the Committee, should be put to the vote,

71. Mr. PAZHWAI( (Afghanistan) believed that the
Committee was unanimous in deeming it undesinlble
to follow a procedure whereby it would be possible to
adopt a text with repercussions on a proposal such us
those which the United Kingdom amendment would
have on the joint draft resolution; it would therefore
be only fair to put to the vote first of all, paragraph
by paragraph, the joint draft resolution (A/C,3/L.182).

72. Mr. CASSIN (France) thought that, from a logkal
point of view, it would be preferable not to vote. on
the amendments as a whole before voting on the Umted
Kingdom amendment and ,before .studying .thosc. parts
of the joint draft resolutlOn whICh rcmamcd 1I1t~Ct.
The Committee could then vote on the draft resolution
and on the amendments as a whole rather than on frag­
mentary amendments.

73. Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) said that, if the Com­
mittee adopted an amendment sUbmi~tcd by u d~l~ga­
tion it did so because it preferred It to the orlgmal
text.' Furthermore, in view of the fact that thc Con~­
mittee had considered independent amendments, It
was therefore not necessary to vote on those amend­
ments as a whole after having voted on them separately.

74. The Committee should therefore vote on the
original draft resolution (A(C.3/~.l82) as ?mended
after having voted on the Dmted KIngdom amendment.

75, The CHAIRMAN said that she would pu~ to the
vote the United Kingdom amendment (A/e,J1 L.188)
and then the three paragraphs of tllc prcamble of the
original draft resolution (A/C.3/L.11l2).

6 M VALENZDELA (Chile) asked the rcprcscn­
7 t: f'Afghanistan 110t to press his request that the
ta:v

e
~ the J'oint draft resolution (A/C.3/L.182) should

vo e 0 b'ph Indeed, the amend­
be takenhJ.?ahraghradPhaliea~ayra~~~n~dopted had robbed
ments w lC a , h'l E t P k'
the draft resolution submitted b¥ ~ I e, -gypJ .a 18-

tan and Yugoslavia of all itso:lgG~fi~~~i~eCda~o ~s~nSal1
quently he would, as. co-~pons ,
members to vote agamst It.

395th Meeting-19 January 1952

amendment (A/C.3/L.l85/Rev.l) had therefore to be
voted upon.

64. She put to the vote point 2 of the joint amend­
ment (A/C.3/L.185/Rev.1), ending with the words
"at the same time for signature",

A vote was taken by roll-call.

Honduras, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman,
was called upon to vote first.

In favour: Honduras, Iceland, India, Lebanon,
Liberia, Luxembourg, Netherlands, New Zealand,
Nicaragua, Norway, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Sweden,
Turkey, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Nor­
thern Ireland, United States of America, Uruguay,
Venezuela, Australia, Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, Canada,
China, Colombia, Costa Rica, Denmark, France,
Greece.

Against: Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Israel, Mexico,
Pakistan Poland, Saudi Arabia, Syria, Ukrainian
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics, Yemen, Yu~oslavia" Afgh~ni~tan, Arge?­
tina, Burma. Byelorusslan SOVIet SocIahst Rep~bl~c,
Chile, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Ecuador, Egypt, EthlOpla,
Haiti.

Abstaining Philippines, Thailand, Dominican
RepubUc, Guatemala.

That parI was adopted by 30 voles to 24, with
4 abstentions.

65. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote point 2 of the
text of the joint amendment (AjC.3/L.185/Rev.1)
plus the text contained in the French amendment
(A/C,3/L.192jRev,2), as a whole.

That text, as a whole, was adopted by 28 votes to
23, wilh 7 abstentiolls.

66. The CHAIRMAN proposed that the vote should
be taken on the joint amendments and the French
amendment as a whole.

67. Mr. GARCIA BAUER (Guatemala) stated that
in his opinion that was not necessary and that the text
of the United Kingdom amendment (AjC.3/L,188)
should be voted upon, since, pursuant to rule 129 of
the rules of procedure, if one or more amendments
were adopted the amended proposal should then be
voted upon.

68 Mr ROY (Haiti) held that rule 128 ~~d, not 129
sh~uld b~ followed. If the motion for dIvISIOn were

carried, those parts of thedPrhoP~~alb or ~ ~~et~~~~~;
ment which were approve s ou e P d th
as a whole The Committee had alrea.dy adop~e ~

. 'ts of the amendment submItted to It, anvanous par h le
should proceed to vote on them as a wo.

69 Mr PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lic~) oi~ted out that, according to rule 128 of the
rules ~f procedure if all operative parts of a proposa~
or of an a1l1endm~nt had been rejected, the pro~osa
or amendment should be considered to h~~ee ;:r~
rejected as a whole. A~cordingly. the opera lilistan
of the joint draft resolutlOn of ChIle, Egypt, P

and Yugoslavia (A/C,3/L,182) had been rejected by
the very fact that the joint amendment (A/C.3/L.18S/
Rev. 1) and the French amendment (A/C.3/L,192/
Rev.2) had been adopted. As the amendment of the
United. Kingdom (A/C.3/L.188) to the joint draft
resolutIOn no longer referred to any proposal. it could
not be put to the vote,

70. The C,HAIRMAN regretted that she could not
accept the VIew of the representative of the USSR. As
a result of the votes that had just been taken the Com­
mittee had before i,t .the first three parugraphs of the
preamble of the ongmal draft, a fourth paragraph of
the preamble corresponding to the first paragraph of
the joint amendment, and two paragraphs corwsponding
to paragraph 2 of the joint amendment and to the
French amendment. Therefore the text of the United
Kingdom amendment (A/C.3/L.188) to the draft
resolution of Chile, Egypt, Pakistan and Yugoslavia
(A/C.3/L,182), which had not yet been comidered by
the Committee, should be put to the vote,

71. Mr. PAZHWAK (Afghanistan) believed that the
Committee was unanimous in deeming it undesinlble
to follow a procedure whereby it would be possible to
adopt a text with repercussions on a proposal sueh us
those which the United Kingdom amendment would
have on the joint draft resolution; it would therefore
be only fair to put to the vote first of all, paragraph
by paragraph, the joint draft resolution (A/C'.3/L.IH2).

72. Mr. CASSIN (France) thought that, from a logil:al
point of view it would be preferable not to vote on
the amendme~ts as a whole before voting on the United
Kingdom amendment and ,before .studying .those. parts
of the joint draft resolutlOn whIch rcmamcd mt~ct.
The Committee could then vote on the draft resolutlon
and on the amendments as a whole rather than on frag­
mentary amendments.

73. Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) said thut, if the Com­
mittee adopted an amendment sUbmi~tcd by a d~l~ga­
tion it did so because it preferred It to the orlglllal
text: Furthermore, in view of the fact that the Con~­
mittee had considered independent amendments, It
was therefore not necessary to vote on those amend­
ments as a whole after having voted on them separately.

74. The Committee should therefore vote on the
" 1 draCt resolution (A/C.3/L.182) as amended

ongIna . d K' d ' dm ntafter having voted on the Umte Ing om amcn c .

75. The CHAIRMAN said that she would pu~ to the
vote the United Kingdom amendmcnt (A/e,Jr L.188)
and then the three paragraphs of tIle preamble of the
original draft resolution (A/C.3/L.11l2).

M VALENZUELA (Chile) asked the rcprcscn­
7~: of'Afghanistan 110t to press his request that the
~~:~eon the joint dra[t resolution (A/C.3/L,18~);~~~~~~
be take\J?a~a~:dha~~~ra~~~~\(~~~~ceJIII~~d robb~d
meuts. w le olution submitted by Chile, Egypt, Pakls­
the draft {es I' . of all its significance and conse­
tan andh ugos ladvIas co-sponsor be obliged to ask allquently e wou ,a.. '
members to vote agamst It. .



The meeting rose at 6.55 p.m.

83. She said that she would be obliged to adjourn
the meeting if other delegations raised new points of
order.

79. Mr. PLEIC (Yugoslavia) requested clarification
as to the status of the amendments adopted if the
Committee were to reject the preamble to the joint
draft resolution.

77. Mr. PAZHWAK (Afghanistan), in reply to the
Chilean representative's request, withdrew his ),)roposal
for a vote p~ragraph by paragraph.

78. AZMI Bey (Egypt), speaking as co-sponsor of the
joint draft resolution, associated himself with the
remarks made by the Chilean representative. He
agreed with the French representative that the Com­
mittee should first of all vote on the United King­
dom amendment and then ,on the first three paragraphs
or the preamble of the joint draft resolution (A/C.3/
L.182). His delegation would vote for those para­
graphs of the preamble but would vote against the joint
draft resolution as a whole.

80. The CHAIRMAN said that, if they were adopted,
the amendments would be incorporated in the proposal
to which they related; if the first three paragraphs of
the preamble were rejected, paragraph 1 of the joint
amendment (A/C.3/L.185/Rev.l) would become the
preamble to the draft resolution to be submitted to
the General Assembly.

General Assembly-Sb<th Se.s1on--Thlrd Cmnmlttee ~
.,.-------- I

81. Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub. I
lics) said that, by refusing to consider the joint amend· I
ment as in fact constituting a counter-proposal, the
Committee had entered into an impasse. It would I
indeed be absurd to consider that document A/C.3/ '
L.185/Rev.l constituted the operative part of the draft ;,1

resolution and to add to that operative part a preamble
which would be in complete opposition to it. As the
USSR representative had already stated, the joint draft
resol,ution (A/C.3/L.182) no longer existed, since the
amendments prevIOusly adopted were contrary to the
purpose of that draft resolution and, consequently, the
Committee could not vote on amendments to a draft
resolution which was no longer before it.

82. The CHAIRMAN said that she could not accept
the interpretation given by the USSR representative:
none of the operative part of the joint draft resolution
had been rejected since the draft resolution had not
been voted upon. Consequently, it was not a question
of rejection, but of substitution of certain paragraphs
for others.

, i

J}

r
!

Printed in France SPJ-93250-·Pebruary 1952-3,350

General Assembly-Sixth Session-Third Committee

77. Mr. PAZHWAK (Afghanistan), in reply to the
Chilean representative's request, withdrew his flroposal
for a vote p~ragraph by paragraph.

78. AZMI Bey (Egypt), speaking as co-sponsor of the
joint draft resolution, associated himself with the
remarks made by the Chilean representative. He
agreed with the French representative that the Com­
mittee should first of all vote on the United King­
dom amendment and then ,on the first three paragraphs
or the preamble of the joint draft resolution (A/C.3/
L.182). His delegation would vote for those para­
graphs of the preamble but would vote against the joint
draft resolution as a whole.

79. Mr. PLEIC (Yugoslavia) requested clarification
as to the status of the amendments adopted if the
Committee were to reject the preamble to the joint
draft resolution.

80. The CHAIRMAN said that, if they were adopted,
the amendments would be incorporated in the proposal
to which they related; if the first three paragraphs of
the preamble were rejected, paragraph 1 of the joint
amendment (AjC.3/L.185/Rev.l) would become the
preamble to the draft resolution to be submitted to
the General Assembly.

Printed in France

81. Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub.
lics) said that, by refusing to consider the joint amend·
ment as in fact constituting a counter-proposal, the
Committee had entered into an impasse. It would
indeed be absurd to consider that document AjC.3/
L.185jRev.l constituted the operative part of the draft
resolution and to add to that operative part a preamble
which would be in complete opposition to it. As the
USSR representative had already stated, the joint draft
resol,ution (A/C.3/L.182) no longer existed, since the
amendments prevIOusly adopted were contrary to the
purpose of that draft resolution and, consequently, the
Committee could not vote on amendments to a draft
resolution which was no longer before it.

82. The CHAIRMAN said that she could not accept
the interpretation given by the USSR representative:
none of the operative part of the joint draft resolution
had been rejected since the draft resolution had not
been voted upon. Consequently, it was not a question
of rejection, but of substitution of certain paragraphs
for others.

83. She said that she would be obliged to adjourn
the meeting if other delegations raised new points of
order.

The meeting rose at 6.55 p.m.

SPJ-93250-·Pebruary 1952-3,350


